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Message
From: Rodric WilliamsL. GRO i
on behalfof  Rodric Williams < . GRO , I
Sent: 27/06/2014 15:34:11 . .
To: Harris, Matthew! GRO ; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd | GRO
GRO ' '

CC: David Oliver! GRO i Belinda Crowe | GRO i Jonny Gribben

GRO iLena Hameed } GRO Kathryn Alexander

: GRO i Shirley Hailstones [; GRO
Subject: MO003 - (Holmes/Jesmond PO) - POL GC APPROVED

Angela, Matt — please find attached the Post Office Investigation Report for M066 (Patel/Littleton Road), which has
been approved by Post Office Ltd’s General Counsel.

Kind regards,

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer

FR——

148 Ol1d Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

GRO

i GRO
Post Office stories

@postotficenews

o
<
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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